From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 9:07 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Conflict Question (two-year rule) INQ 14-104
INQ 14-104

From: John R. Herin, Jr. [mailto:John.Herin@gray-robinson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 5:26 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Paul H. Minoff

Subject: RE: Conflict Question (two-year rule) INQ 14-104

Thank you for your prompt response.

Sent from my Android phone using TouchDown (www.nitrodesk.com)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov]
Received: Tuesday, 22 Apr 2014, 2:47PM

To: John R. Herin, Jr. [John.Herin@gray-robinson.com]

CC: Centorino, Joseph (COE) [CENTORI@miamidade.gov]
Subject: Conflict Question (two-year rule) INQ 14-104

Mr. Herin:

You served as the Interim Village Attorney for the Village of Palmetto Bay (Village) until March 2014. You are currently a
Shareholder at the law firm GrayRobinson P.A. You have inquired whether there would be a prohibited conflict of
interest under the County or Village’s ethics codes for one of your partners to represent a bank client in securing the
reduction and/or elimination of a Village code enforcement lien on a bank-owned piece of property.

The County and Village Ethics Codes do not extend to your law firm partner because he is neither a current nor former
employee of the Village. However, pursuant to the Village of Palmetto Bay’s Code at Sec. 2-136 you would be prohibited
from being involved in the code enforcement lien reduction process.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we may be of further assistance.

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273



gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: John R. Herin, Jr. [mailto:John.Herin@gray-robinson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 1:40 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: RE: Conflict Question

No.

Sent from my Android phone using TouchDown (www.nitrodesk.com)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov]
Received: Tuesday, 22 Apr 2014, 1:37PM

To: John R. Herin, Jr. [John.Herin@gray-robinson.com]
Subject: RE: Conflict Question

Mr. Herin:

Has the law firm partner you refer to in the e-mail ever been employed by the city of Palmetto Bay?
Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco

Staff Attorney

From: John R. Herin, Jr. [mailto:John.Herin@gray-robinson.com]
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Cc: Paul H. Minoff

Subject: Conflict Question

Gilma — thanks for talking to me this afternoon. As we discussed, up until March of this year | served as the Interim
Village Attorney for the Village of Palmetto Bay (“Village”) — but at this time neither | nor my law firm have any business
relationship with the Village. One of my partners has been asked by bank that is a client of our firm to represent it in
securing the reduction and/or elimination of a Village code enforcement lien on a bank owned piece of property. The
underlining code violation has been complied, and | WILL NOT be involved in the lien reduction process.

Based upon the foregoing facts please advise if my work as the Interim Village Attorney is imputed to my partner, thus
prohibiting him from handling the code enforcement lien reduction for the bank client in light of Section 2-136 of the
Village Code and/or Section 2-11.1(q) of the Miami-Dade County Code? In advance, thank you for your prompt response
and have a nice weekend.

John R. Herin, Jr.
Shareholder

GrayRobinson, P.A.
401 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 1000



P.O. Box 2328 (33303-9998)

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Main: 954-761-8111 (Mia) 305-416-6880 | Fax: 954-761-8112
Direct: 954-761-7500 | Cell: 305-409-0107

Email: john.herin@gray-robinson.com

GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

John R. Herin, Jr.
Shareholder

GrayRobinson, P.A.

401 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 1000

P.O. Box 2328 (33303-9998)

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Main: 954-761-8111 (Mia) 305-416-6880 | Fax: 954-761-8112
Direct: 954-761-7500 | Cell: 305-409-0107

Email: john.herin@gray-robinson.com

GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

John R. Herin, Jr.
Shareholder

GrayRobinson, P.A.

401 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 1000

P.O. Box 2328 (33303-9998)

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Main: 954-761-8111 (Mia) 305-416-6880 | Fax: 954-761-8112
Direct: 954-761-7500 | Cell: 305-409-0107

Email: john.herin@gray-robinson.com

GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.



